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Chairman

Information and Communication Technology Agency of Sri Lanka (Pvt) Ltd

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements and Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements of the Information and Communication Technology Agency
of Sri Lanka (Pvt) Ltd and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2021 in terms
of Section 12 of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

1% Financial Statements

121 Qualified Opinion

The audit of the financial statements of the Information and Communication
Technology Agency of Sri Lanka (Pvt) Ltd (“Company™™) and its subsidiaries
("Group™) for the year ended 31 December 2021 comprising the statements of
financial position as at 31 December 2021 and the Profit and Loss Statements,
Statements of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statements for the year then ended.
and notes to the Financial Statements. including a summary of significant accounting
policies. was carried out under my direction in pursuance of provisions in Article
154(1) of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka read in
conjunction with provisions of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018. My report to
Parliament in pursuance of provisions in Article 154 (6) of the Constitution will be

tabled in'due course.

In my opinion. except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for Qualified
Opinion section of my report. the accompanying financial statements of the Company
and the Group give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company and
the Group as at 31 December 2021. and of their financial performance and their cash

flows for the year then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards.

qom 308/72, soxded o0, BwsEde, @ @D @w. 306/72, Guisdgmar ofF, ugiBIP@®, BmmE. No. 306/72, Polduwa Road, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka.

+94 112 887028-34 +94 112887223 9 ag@auditorgeneral.gov.lk www.naosl.gov.lk
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

a) As per the Financial Statements. loss for the year under review was Rs.41.648.126
and the cumulative loss as at 31 December 2021 was Rs.109.986.309. Further the
equity of the company as at 31 December 2021 records a negative value of
Rs.109.986.289. Therefore the going concern of the company is uncertain unless

otherwise the continuous support of the Government.

b) The entire payment amounting to Rs.11, 394,000 paid to a company for providing
Bare metal server facility had been taken in to the profit or Loss account instead of

showing the pre-payment amount of Rs.439. 584 related to the year 2022,

¢) Although 13 items of Furniture and Fittings transferred to the Ministry of
Technology in the year 2022. the value of assets amounting to Rs.301.002 had

been adjusted in the financial statements as at 31 December 2021.

[ conducted my audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards (SLAuSs). My
responsibilities, under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. |
believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for my qualified opinion.

Other information included in the Company’s 2021 Annual Report.

The other information comprises the information included in the 2021 Annual
Report but does not include the financial statements and my auditor’s report thereon.
which | have obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report. Management is

responsible for the other information.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and I do

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements. my responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and. in doing so.

consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
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statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated.

If based on the work I have performed on the other information that I have obtained
prior to the date of this auditor’s report, I conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information. I have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the

Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards. and for such
internal control as management determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or

eIrror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. disclosing. as applicable. matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial

reporting process.

As per Section 16(1) of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018. the Company and the
Group are required to maintain proper books and records of all its income.
expenditure, assets and liabilities. to enable annual and periodic financial statements

to be prepared of the Company and the Group.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance. but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Sri Lanka Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if.
individually or in the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards. 1 exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. |
also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may involve
collusion. forgery. intentional omissions. misrepresentations. or the override of

internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control of the

company and the group.

e LEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness

of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material
uncertainty exists. I am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the

related disclosures in the financial statements or. if such disclosures are
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inadequate. to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However. future events or

conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the financial statements.
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the’

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
the entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction.
supervision and performance of the group audit. I remain solely responsible for

my audit opinion

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters.
significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal control

that [ ideﬁtify during my audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

National Audit Act. No. 19 of 2018 and Companies Act. No. 7 of 2007 include specific

provisions for following requirements.

Except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for Opinion section of my
report. | have obtained all the information and explanation that required for the audit
and as far as appears from my examination. proper accounting records have been kept
by the Company as per the requirement of section 163(2) of the Companies Act. No. 7

of 2007and section 12(a) of the National Audit Act. No. 19 of 2018.

The Financial Statement of the Company comply with the requirement of section 151 of

the Companies Act. No. 07 of 2007.

The financial statements presented is consistent with the preceding year as per the

requirement of section 6(1) (d) (iii) of the National Audit Act. No. 19 of 2018.

The financial statements presented includes all the recommendations made by me in the
previous year as per the requirement of section 6(1) (d) (iv) of the National Audit Act.

No. 19 0f 2018.




22 Based on the procedures performed and evidence obtained were limited to matters that

are material, nothing has come to my attention.

2.2.1  To state that any member of the governing body of the Company has any direct or
indirect interest in any contract entered into by the Company which are out of the
normal cause of business as per the requirement of section 12 (d) of the National Audit
Act. No. 19 0of 2018.

222 To state that the Company has not complied with any applicable written law. general

and special directions issued by the governing body of the Company as per the

requirement of section 12(f) of the National Audit Act. No. 19 of 2018.Except for:

Reference to law/ direction Description
a) Chapter 6.6 of the Operational Although draft Annual Report and
Manual  of  the  Public Accounts should be handed over to
enterprises circular the Auditor General within sixty

No.01/2021 dated 16.11.2021.  (60) days after the close of the

financial year, the Company had

submitted  Financial  Statements
after 425 days.

1833 (@)= ottt the

b) Section Even though the Annual General

Companies Act No: 07 of 2007 Meeting of shareholders should be
held once in each calendar year. the
Company had not held the Annual

General Meeting.

¢)

Chapter 5.2.4 of the Public
Enterprises circular no:

PED/12 dated 02.06.2003.

Annual budget should be prepared
and placed before the Board of
Directors for approval three months
before the commencement of the
financial vear. Further. copies of
the final approved budget should be
forwarded to the line ministry. the
department of Public Enterprise.
and  Auditor

General  Treasury

General not less than 15 days
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before the commencement of the
financial year. However the Budget
for the year 2021 had not been
prepared by the Company as per

circular.

to state that the Company has not performed according to its powers. functions and
duties as per the requirement of section 12(g) of the National Audit Act. No. 19 of
2018. '

To state that the resources of the Company had not been procured and utilized
economically, efficiently and effectively within the time frames and in compliance with
the applicable laws as per the requirement of section 12(h) of the National Audit Act.
No. 19 0of 2018, except for:

a) As per Guideline 2.8.3 of Government Procurement Guidelines of National
Procurement Agency circular No. 08 dated 25 January 2006, Chief Accounting
Officer shall appoint the Technical Evaluation Committee for Ministry Procurement
Committee. However the company had not complied with the 151‘0\'isi011s of
Guideline when appointing of Procurement Committee and Technical Evaluation

Committee for procurement of renting out of a building for the company.

Further. the chairman of the company had approved the appointment of the
technical evaluation committee for this procurement in 2020. he himself had
participated in the physical inspection of the building and acted as the chairman of
the negotiation committee and approved the appointment of Ministry Procurement
Committee as the Secretary of the Ministry in the vear 2021 and acted as the

chairman of the procurement committee of the ministry.

b) As per NPA circular no: 08 dated 25 January 2006 issued by National Procurement
Agency all procurements goods. works and services should be followed
procurements guideline. However the Security. Cleaning and Tea services had been
obtained by the Company without following procurements guideline and without
entering into an agreements and paid Rs. 1.049.069. Rs. 2.025.325 and

Rs.1. 042,907 respectively for the year under review.




03. Other matters.

a) The Company had absorbed the contract staff to the permanent carder contrary to
the following terms of the cabinet decision no: 20/1784/301/012 dated 16 November
2020. -

e Preparation of an action plan to cover the period of 05 years from 2021 to 2025
for implement “National Digital Policy and Implementation strategy™

e Preparation a suitable program to recover project expenses from consulting fees
related to the project and reserves other expenses from budget allocations for
that.

e As stated in the cabinet decision. the contents of the memorandum had been

implemented without the President's Secretary's direction.

b) The Company had transferred Fixed Assets amounting to Rs. 4.983.947 to Sri
Lanka Army (ARMY) and the Ministry of Technology during the year 2021 and
2022 without obtaining the approval of the board.

¢) The approval for the outsourcing of the payroll was not furnished to the audit.
Further, the Employees’ Provident Fund and Employee Trust Fund contribution

approximately amounting to Rs.6.5 million had been retained.

d) Due to acquisition of a building with 30796 square feet exceeding the approved
25000 square feet the company had paid Rs.985.320 excessively for 5796 square
feet per month. Though the planned number of staff to be located in the building is
235, the actual staffs located were 136. Further. the company had simultaneously
paid the rent for both new building and old building from March to June 2021
amounts to Rs.20. 943.320 and Rs.6. 048.000 respectively. Though the new

building was vacated.

e) Although the board of the Company had approved the amalgamation with the
subsidiary (Lanka Government Information Infrastructure (Pvt) Ltd) with the ICTA
following section 242 of the Company Act by its meeting held 15 November 2022.

The Company had not disclosed it in the financial statements.

W.P.C.Wickramarathne

Auditor General
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ICT AGENCY OF SRI LANKA (PVT) LTD
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2021
(ALL FIGURES ARE IN SRI LANKAN RUPEES)

Group Company
NOTE 2021 2020 2021 2020
Restated Restated

Revenue 4 2.012,598.997 3.505,551.659 1,983,839,043 3.476,701,473

Grant Disbursements

Project Implementation Expenses 6 1,945,078,154 1,629,904,055 1,920,009,076 1,609,912,468
] Project Infrastructure & Support Services 7 115,235,251 59,539,036 109,502,882 48,989,827

Net Surplus/(Deficit) from Operating Activities (47,714,408) 1,816,108,568 (45,672,915) 1,817,799,177

Other Income 8 4,024,789 3,660,000 4,024,789 3,450,125

Net Surplus/(Deficit) (43,689,619)  1,819,768,568 (1,648,126)  1,821,249,302

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Group Company
NOTE 2021 020 021 020
Net Surplus/(Deficit) for the Period
(43.689.619) 1.819,768.568 (41,648,126) 1,821,249,302

Other Comprehensive Income

Items not to be reclassified to Profit or Loss

Actuarial Loss on Defined Benefit Plans (5.368.291) 3.286.961 (4,068,241) 2.314,783

Revaluation of Property Plant and Equipment - - - -

Income Tax Effect on Other Comprehensive Income

Other Comprehensive Loss for the Period, Net of Tax (5,368.291) 3.286.901 (4.068.241) 2,314,783

Total Comprehensive Income for the Period, Net of Tax (49,057.910) 1,823,055,529 (45,716,367) 1,823,564,085

The Accounting Policies and notes on pages 5 through 25 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

Consolidated Financial Statements 2021
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ICT AGENCY OF SRI LANKA (PVT) LTD
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2021
(ALL FIGURES ARE IN SRI LANKAN RUPEES)

Group Company
NOTE 2021 2020 2021 2020
Assets Restated Restated
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 8 203,704,510 28.493.246 202,561,931 24,496,188
Intangible Assets 9 73.764.992 1,392,800 73,764,992 1,392,800
Financial Assets 10 - - 10 10
277.469.501 29,886,046 276.326,932 25,888,998
Current Assets
Grant Receivable 11 331,221,481 70,416,267 330,218,481 70,031,467
Other Receivables 82,821,182 86,947.892 82.695,194 86.774.080
Amounts Due from Related Party 17 - - - -
Cash & Cash Equivalents 12 175,244,836 85,057,365 174,874,093 84,706,622
589.287.499 242,421,524 587,787,769 241,512,170
Total Assets 866,757,001 272,307,570 864,114,702 267,401,167
Equity & Liabilities
Stated Capital 13 20 20 20 20
Revaluation Reserve 9.038.939 13.326.103 - -
Accumulated Surplus (78.053.558) (33,282,812) (109,986,309) (64,269.941)
Total Equity (69.014.599) (19.956.689) (109,986,289) (64,269.921)
Non-Current Liabilities
Retirement Benefit 14 44800913 34,046,730 40,450,413 30.841.489
Deferred Revenue for Grant Assets 15 345,621,413 77.810,523 345,303,018 77,244,109
390,422,326 111,857,253 385,753,431 108,085,598
Current Liabilities
Trade & Other Payables 16 505,133,345 140,191,077 504,130,345 139,368,277
Amounts Due to Related Party 17 40,215,928 40,215,928 84,217,213 84,217,213
545,349,274 180,407,006 588,347,559 223,585,491
Total Equity & Liabilities 866,757,000 272,307,570 864,114,701 267,401,167

The Accounting Policies and notes on pages S through 25 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
These Financial Statements are in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007.

o e

Direct nanc

The board of directors IS resporfsible {@r phe preparation and presentation of these FFinancial Statements.
Signed and on behalf of the board by

e N oy \e\cwf‘

Chairman Director \

2

21 February 2023
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ICT AGENCY OF SRI LANKA (PVT) LTD
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2021
(ALL FIGURES ARE IN SRI LANKAN RUPEES)

Group Company

2021 2020 2021 2020
Cash Flows from Operating Activities Restated Restated
Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year (43.689.619) 1,819,768,568 (41,648,126) 1,821,249,302
Adjustments for;
Depreciation & Amortization 26,599,614 12,805,956 24,935,343 10,810,607
Retirement Benefits - Current Service Cost 6,622,904 5,010,782 6,062,114 4,558,052
Retirement Benefits - Interest Cost 2,723,738 3,057,946 2,467,319 2,719,338
Retirement Benefits - Paid (3,960,750) (1,314,500) (2,988,750) (1,314,500)
Gain on Disposal of subsidiaries - - - -
NBV of Assets Disposed Previous year - - - -
Deferred Revenue for Grant Assets Adjustment 267.810,890 76,963,454 268,058,909 77,135,299
Loss on Disposal of Assets 2,401,538 - 1,516,884 -
De-recognition - - - -
Impairment 464,766 - 168,751 -
Loss on revaluation - - - -
Write off - Transfer to Consumable 17,132 - 7,592 -
Write Back - - - -

258,990,213 1,916,292,207 258,580,037 1,915,158,098
Working Capital Changes
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Receivables (256,678,504) (44,050.951) (256,108,128) (120,743,027)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Payables 364,942,268 (1.964,690,373) 364,762.068 (1,964,063,441)
Increase / (Decrease) in Related Parties - - - -
Increase / (Decrease) in Grant Payable - - -
Net Cash Generated (Used in) from Operating Activities 367,253,977 (92,449.117) 367,233,977 (169,648,370)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Additions to Property, Plant & Equipment (277,066.505) (77,225,657) (277,066,505) (236,280)
Assets Transfer (o Related Party - - - -
Disposal of subsidiaries = = -
Net Cash Generated (Used in) from Investing Activities (277,066,505) (77,225,657) (277,066,505) (236,280)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Issue of shares - g = -

Net Cash Generated (Used in) from Financing Activities - - - -
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the Year 85.057.365 254,732,139 84,706,622 254,591,272
Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 90,187,471 (169,674,775) 90,167,471 (169,884,650)

Disposal of subsidiaries -

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the End of the Year 175,244,836 85,057,365 174,874,093 84,706,622

The accounting policies and notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements
Figures in brackets indicate deductions.
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INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY AGENCY OF SRI LANKA (PVT) LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended 31 December 2021

1
1.1

1.2

CORPORATE INFORMATION
General

The
Technology Agency of Sri Lanka (Private)

Information &  Communication
Limited (ICTA) was incorporated on 12th May
2003 under the Companies Act No. 17 of 1982,
with the Secretary to the Treasury and the
Secretary to the Ministry of Economic Reform,
Science and Technology as the subscribers and
ICTA has
registration No. of PV 4055 under the

been re-registered with the
Companies Act No 7 of 2007. The registered
office of the Company is situated No 490 R. A.
De Mel Mawatha, Colombo 03.

The consolidated financial statements of

Information ~ Communication  Technology
Agency of Sri Lanka (Private) Limited- ICTA
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2021
comprise the company and its subsidiary Lanka
Government Information Infrastructure
(Private) Limited —LGII (together referred to as

the “Group).

Principal Activities and Nature of

Operations
The Company provides all information and
assistance for the formulation of the National
Policy on Information Communication
Technology to the Inter Ministerial Committee
on Information Communication Technology
appointed by the Cabinet of Ministers & assists

the Cabinet of Ministers to approve the

1.3

2.1

National Policy Framework in relation to

Information and Communication Technology.

By virtue of Information and Communication
Technology Act. No. 27 of 2003 as amended in
2007, the company is also empowered to
develop and implement strategies and programs
on information and communication technology

in both the public and private sectors.

Date of Authorization for Issue
The financial statements of Information &
Communication Technology Agency of Sri
Lanka (Pvt) Ltd for the year ended December
31, 2021 was authorized for issuance by the

directors on 21% February 2023.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
The financial statements which have been
presented in Sri Lankan Rupees have been

prepared on a historical cost basis.

Statement of Compliance
The consolidated financial statements of the
Group and the separate financial statements of
the Company have been prepared in accordance
with the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards
SLFRSs/LKASSs)
effective from 1st January 2021, laid down by

(herein referred to as

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri

Lanka (CASL) and the requirements of the
Companies Act No. 07 of 2007. :

Consolidated Financial Statements 2021
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INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY AGENCY OF SRI LANKA (PVT) LTD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended 31 December 2021

2.2

23

24

2.5

Responsibility for financial statements
The Board of Directors of the Company is
responsible for the preparation and fair

presentation of the financial statements.

Basis of Measurement

The consolidated and separate financial
statements have been prepared on the historical
cost basis, except assets recorded in Property,
Plant & Equipment which are measured at
valuation less depreciation and the retirement
benefit obligations are measured at the present
value of the defined benefit obligation as
explained in the respective notes to the financial
statements. These financial statements have
been prepared on the basis that the Company
and the Group would continue as a going

concern for the foreseeable future.

Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Sri
Lankan Rupees, which is the company’s

functional and presentation currency.

Use of Estimates & Judgments and
assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with Sri Lanka Accounting
Standards require management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,

income and expenses.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
based on historical experience and various
other factors that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances, the results of which
form the basis of making the judgements about
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other
sources.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the
period in which the estimate is revised, if the
revision affects only that period or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future
periods.

Information about significant areas of
estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments
in applying accounting policies that have the
most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements, is stated

below:

Fair value of non-financial assets
The fair value used by the Group in the
measurement of non-financial assets is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell
the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either in the principal market for the asset or
liability, or in the absence of a principal market
in the most advantageous market that is
accessible by the Group for the asset or
liability. The fair value of an asset or a liability

is measured using the assumptions that market
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INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY AGENCY OF SRI LANKA (PVT) LTD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended 31 December 2021

participants would act in their market
participant's ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its
highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair
value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of

unobservable inputs.

2.5.2  Useful lives of depreciable assets

Management reviews its estimation of the
useful lives of depreciable assets at each
reporting date based on the expected utility of
the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates
relate to technical obsolescence that may
change the useful life of certain property, plant

and equipment.

2.5.3 Business combinations

Management uses valuation techniques in
determining the fair values of the various
elements of a business combination. The fair
value of contingent consideration is dependent
on the outcome of many variables that affect

future profitability.

2.5.4 Defined benefit obligation

Management’s estimate of the defined benefit
obligation is based on a number of critical

underlying assumptions such as mortality

rates, discount rate and anticipation of future
salary  increases. Variation in  these
assumptions may significantly impact the
defined benefit obligation amount and the

annual defined benefit expense.

2.5.5 Fair value of financial instruments

Management applies valuation techniques to
determine the fair value of financial
instruments where active market quotes are
not available. This requires management to
develop estimates and assumptions based on
market inputs, using observable data that
market participants would use in pricing the
instrument. Where such data is not observable,
management uses its best estimate. Estimated
fair values of financial instruments may vary
from the actual prices that would be achieved
in an arm’s length transaction at the reporting

date.

Measurement of fair values

A number of the Group’s accounting policies
and disclosures require measurement of fair
values, for both financial and non-financial
assets and liabilities.

Significant valuation issues are reported to the
Group’s Audit Committee. When measuring
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the
Group uses observable market data as far as

possible.

Consolidated Financial Statements 2021
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INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY AGENCY OF SRI LANKA (PVT) LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended 31 December 2021

2.6

2.7

3

3:1

Materiality and Aggregation

Each material class of similar items is
presented separately in the consolidated
financial statements. Items of dissimilar nature
or function are presented separately unless

they are immaterial.

Comparative Information
The accounting policies have been consistently
applied by the Company. Previous year’s
figures and phrases have been re-arranged
wherever necessary, to conform to the current

year’s presentation.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Consolidation

3.1.1 Business combinations

Business combinations are accounted for using
the acquisition method as at the acquisition
date, which is the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. The consideration
transferred in the acquisition is generally
measured at fair value, as are the identifiable
net assets acquired. Any goodwill that arises is
tested annually for impairment. Any gain on a
bargain purchase is recognised in profit or loss
immediately. Transaction costs are expensed as
incurred, except if related to the issue of debt or
equity securities. The consideration transferred
does not include amounts related to the

settlement of pre-existing relationships.

3.1.2 Subsidiary

A Subsidiary is an entity controlled by the
Group. Control is achieved when the Group is
exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power
over the investee. The Group controls an
investee if, and only if, the Group has:

- Power over the investee (i.e., existing rights
that give it the current ability to direct the
relevant activities of the investee)

- Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee

- The ability to use its power over the investee

to affect its returns

The Group considers all relevant facts and
circumstances in assessing whether it has
power over an investee which includes;

-The contractual arrangement with the other
vote holders of the investee

-Rights arising from other contractual
arrangements

-The Group’s voting rights and potential voting

rights over the investee.

The Group re-assesses whether or not it
controls an investee if facts and circumstances
indicate that there are changes to one or more
of the three elements of control. Consolidation
of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary. Assets,

liabilities, income and expenses of a subsidiary
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INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY AGENCY OF SRI LANKA (PVT) LTD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended 31 December 2021

acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated financial
statements from the date the Group gains
control until the date the Group ceases to

control the subsidiary.

The financial statements of a subsidiary is
included in the consolidated financial
statements from the date of acquisition, being
the date on which the Group obtains control,
and continues to be consolidated until the date

when such control ceases.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring
their accounting policies in line with the

Group’s accounting policies.

3.1.3 Non-controlling interest

For each business combination, the group elect
to measure any non-controlling interest in the

acquire either,

- At fair value
- At their proportionate share of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, which are generated at fair

value.

Change in the Group's interest in a subsidiary
that do not result in a loss of control are
accounted for as transactions with owners in

their capacity as owners.

Adjustment to non-controlling interests are
based on a proportionate amount or the net

amount of the subsidiary.

Group does not have any non-controlling

interest as at the reporting date.

3.1.4  Loss of control

On the loss of control, the Group immediately
de-recognises the assets (including goodwill)
and liabilities of the subsidiary, any non-
controlling interests and the other components
of equity related to the subsidiary. Any surplus
or deficit arising on the loss of control is
recognised in profit and loss. If the Group
retains any interest in the previous subsidiary,
then such interest is measured at fair value at
the date that control is lost. Any investment

retained is recognized at fair value.

A change in the ownership interest of a
subsidiary, without a loss of control, is

accounted for as an equity transaction.

3.1.5 Reporting date

Group’s subsidiary has the same reporting

period as the parent Company.

3.1.6  Intra-group transactions

Transfer prices between Group entities are set
on an arms-length basis in a manner similar to

transactions with third parties.

3.1.7 Transactions eliminated on

consolidation
All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity,
income, expenses and cash flows relating to
transactions between members of the Group are

eliminated in full on conselidation.
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INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY AGENCY OF SRI LANKA (PVT) LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended 31 December 2021

3.2

33

34

Foreign Currency Translation
The financial statements are presented in Sri
Lankan Rupees, which is the company’s
functional and  presentation  currency.
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially
recorded at the functional currency rate ruling
at the date of the transaction. Monitory assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the functional
currency rate of exchange ruling at the
Statement of Financial Position. All differences
are taken to Statement of Comprehensive
Income. Non- monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates
as at dates of the initial translations. Non-
monetary items measured at fair value in a
foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value

was determined.

Taxation

The  Information and  Communication
Technology Act No. 27 of 2003 provides, under
section 8(1), be exempt from the payment of
any tax on the income or profits of the Agency
to such extent as is permitted in terms of the

Inland Revenue Act, No. 38 of 2000.

Other Receivables

Other Receivables and dues from related

Parties are recognized at Cost.

10

3.5

3.6
3.6.1

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents are cash in hand,
demand deposits and short-term highly liquid
investments, readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and subject to insignificant risk

of changes in value.

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and
deposits in banks net of outstanding bank
overdrafts. Investment with short maturities i.e.
three months or less from the date of acquisition

is also treated as cash equivalents.

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment other
than land and buildings, are measured at cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated

impairment losses.

The cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset
to working condition for its intended use. The
cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost
of materials, direct labour and any other costs
directly attributable to bringing the asset to the
working condition for its intended use, and
borrowing costs if the recognition criteria are

met.

This also includes cost of dismantling and
removing the items and restoring them in the

site on which they are located.
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INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY AGENCY OF SRI LANKA (PVT) LTD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended 31 December 2021

All items of property, plant and equipment are
recognised initially at cost and subsequently at

cost or at valuation.

Revaluations are performed with sufficient
regularity such that the carrying amount does
not differ materially from that which would be
determined using fair values at the end of each

reporting period.

Any revaluation increase arising on the
revaluation of assets are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity, except to the extent that it reverses a
revaluation decrease for the same asset
previously recognised in the income statement,
in which case the increase is credited to the
income statement to the extent of the decrease

previously expensed.

A decrease in the carrying amount arising on a
revaluation of land and buildings are
recognised in the income statement to the extent
that it exceeds the balance, if any, held in the
property’s revaluation reserve relating to a

previous revaluation of the same assets.

Upon disposal, any related revaluation reserve
is transferred from the revaluation reserve to
retained earnings and is not taken into account

inarriving at the gain or loss on disposal.

3.6.2 Significant components of property

plant and equipment
When parts of an item of property, plant and

equipment have different useful lives than the

underlying asset, they are identified and
accounted separately as major components of
property, plant and equipment and depreciated

separately based on their useful life.

3.6.3 Subsequent cost

The Group recognises in the carrying amount of
property, plant and equipment the cost of
replacing a part of an item, when it is probable
that the future economic benefits embodied in
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amounts of the parts that are replaced are
recognised from the cost of the asset. The cost
of day-to-day servicing of property, plant and
equipment are recognised in the income

statement as and when incurred.

3.6.4 Depreciation

Depreciation is based on the cost of an asset less

its residual value.

Depreciation is recognised in the income
statement on a straight line basis over the
estimated useful lives of each component of an

item of property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is
available for use and ceases at the earlier of the
date that the asset is classified as held for sale

or on the date that the asset is disposed.

Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter

of the lease term and their useful lives unless it
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INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY AGENCY OF SRI LANKA (PVT) LTD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended 31 December 2021

is reasonably certain that the Group will obtain

ownership by the end of the lease term.

The estimated useful lives of property plant and

equipment are as follows:

3.7
371

Leases

Finance leases
Leases in terms of which the Group assumes
substantially all the risks and rewards of

ownership are classified as finance leases.

Furniture Fittings 5 years On initial recognition, the leased assets under
Office Equipment 5 years property, plant and equipment, is measured at

an amount equal to the lower of its fair value
Computer & equipment 5 years

Electrical installations & fixtures 5 years

ICT infrastructure 5 years

The cost of replacement of components of
assets recognised in the carrying amount of
property, plant and equipment is depreciated

over the balance useful life of the asset.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and the
residual values are reviewed at each reporting

date and adjusted accordingly.

3.6.5 De-recognition

The carrying amount of an item of property,
plant and equipment is de-recognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. The gain
or loss arising from de-recognition of an item
of property, plant and equipment is included in

profit or loss when item is de-recognised.

and the present value of minimum lease
payments.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is
accounted for in accordance with the
accounting policy applicable to that asset.
Minimum lease payments under finance leases
are apportioned between the finance expense
and the reduction of the outstanding liability.
The finance expense is allocated to each
period during the lease term so as to produce

a constant periodic rate interest on the

remaining balance of the liability.

3.7.2  Operating leases

Leases where the lessor effectively retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership over the assets are classified as
operating leases. Payments under operating
leases are recognised as an expense in the
income statement on a straight-line basis over
the term of the lease or any other basis more
representative of the time pattern of the
benefits derived from the lease.

The initial cost of acquiring a leasehold

property treated as an operating lease is
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3.8

3.8.1

recognised as a non-current asset and is
amortised over the period of the lease in
accordance with the pattern of benefits
expected to be derived from the lease. The
carrying amount of leasehold property is tested

for impairment annually.

Intangible assets

Initial Recognition and measurement
The Group recognises intangible assets if it is
probable that the expected future economic
benefits that are attributable to the asset will
flow to the entity and the cost of the asset can
be measured reliably.

Separately acquired intangible assets are
measured on initial recognition at cost. The
cost of such separately acquired intangible
assets include the purchase price, import
duties, non-refundable purchase taxes and any
directly attributable cost of preparing the asset
for its intended use.

The cost of intangible assets acquired in a
business combination is the fair value of the
asset at the date of acquisition.

The cost of an internally generated intangible
asset arising from the development phase of an
internal project which is capitalised includes
all directly attributable costs necessary to
create, produce, and prepare the asset to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by
the Management.

Other

development  expenditure  and

expenditure on research activities, undertaken

with the prospect of gaining new technical
knowledge and understanding is expensed in

the income statement as and when incurred.

3.8.2 Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is
capitalised only when it increases the future
economic benefits embodied in the specific

asset to which it relates.

3.8.3 Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition an intangible asset is
stated at its costs less any accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment
losses.

The useful economic life of an intangible asset
is assessed to be either finite or indefinite.
Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised
over the useful economic life of the asset. The
amortisation period and the amortisation
method for an intangible asset with a finite
useful life is reviewed at least at the end of
each reporting date. Changes in the expected
useful life or the expected pattern of
consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset is accounted for by
changing the amortisation period or method,
as appropriate, and are treated as changes in
accounting estimates. The amortisation
expense on intangible assets with finite lives is
recognised in the income statement.
Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives
tested for

are not amortised, but are
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impairment annually, either individually or at
the cash-generating unit level.

The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed
annually to determine whether the indefinite
life continues to be supportable. If not, the
change in useful life from indefinite to finite is

made on a prospective basis.

3.8.4 Intangible assets recognised by the

3.9

Group

Computer software
All computer software cost incurred and
licensed for use by the Group, which does not
form an integral part of related hardware,
which can be clearly identified and reliably
measured with the probability of leading to
future economic benefits, are capitalised under
intangible The Group

assets. amortises

computer software over period of 5 years.

Impairment — Non-financial assets
The carrying amounts of the Group’s non-
financial assets, other than inventories and
deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
reporting date to determine whether there is
any indication of impairment. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amounts of
such assets are estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised if the
carrying amount of an asset or its cash-
generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount.

A cash-generating unit is the smallest

identifiable asset group that generates cash

14

flows that are largely independent from other
assets. Impairment losses are recognised in the
income statement.

Impairment losses recognised in respect of
cash-generating units on acquisition of
subsidiaries are allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
the unit, and then to reduce the carrying

amount of the other assets in the unit (or group

of units) on a pro rata basis.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-
generating unit is the greater of its value in use
and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset or

cash-generating unit.

3.9.2 Reversal of impairment

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods
are assessed at each reporting date for any
indications that the loss has decreased or no
longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed
if there has been a change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss (excluding goodwill impaired
previously) is reversed only to the extent that
the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been

determined, net of depreciation or
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amortisation, if no impairment loss had been current pre-tax rate that reflects, when

recognised.
Reversals of impairment losses are recognised

in the income statement.

appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is

recognised as a finance cost.

3.10 Liabilities and provisions
Liabilities classified as current liabilities in the 3.12 Employee benefits

statement of financial position are those which 3.12.1 Short-term employee benefits

fall due for payment on demand of the creditor
or within one year of the reporting date. Non-
current liabilities are those balances that
become repayable after one year from the
reporting date.

All known liabilities have been accounted for

in preparing the financial statements.

3.11 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has
a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation.

When the Group expects some or all of a
provision to be reimbursed, for example, under
an insurance contract, the reimbursement is
recognised as a separate asset, but only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain. The
expense relating to a provision is presented in
the income statement net of any
reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is

material, provisions are discounted using a

15

Short-term employee benefit obligations are
measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed as the related service is provided. A
liability is recognised for the amount expected
to be paid in cash as ex-gratia in the short term,
if the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation to pay this amount as a result of past
service rendered by the employee, and the

obligation can be measured reliably.

3.12.2 Defined contribution plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-
employment benefit plan under which an
entity pays a fixed employee benefit
contribution into a separate entity and will
have no further legal or constructive
obligations to pay any additional amounts.
Obligations for contributions to a defined
contribution plan are recognised as an
employee benefit expense in the income
statement in the periods during which services

are rendered by employees.
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3.12.3 Employee provident fund and Employee
trust fund

The Group contributes a sum not less than
12% of the gross emoluments of employees
employed in Sri Lanka as provident fund

benefits and 3% as trust fund benefits.

3.12.4 Defined benefit plan — retiring gratuity
A defined benefit plan is a postemployment
benefit plan other than a defined contribution
plan.

The liability recognised in the statement of
financial position in respect of defined benefit
plans is the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the reporting date. The defined
benefit obligation is calculated annually using
the projected unit credit method by qualified
actuary as recommended by LKAS - 19. The
present value of the defined benefit obligation
is determined by discounting the estimated
future cash flows using interest rates that are
denominated in the currency in which the
benefits will be paid, and that have terms of
maturity approximating to the terms of the
liability.

Provision has been made in the financial
statements for retiring gratuities from the first
year of service for all employees.

However, according to the Payment of
Gratuity Act No. 12 of 1983, the liability for
payment to an employee arises only after the
completion of 5 years continued service.

The liability is not externally funded.

Group recognises all actuarial gains and losses
arising from  defined benefit plans
immediately in the statement of other

comprehensive income.

3.13 Revenue Recognition

In consultation with the Sri Lanka Accounting
and Auditing Standards Monitoring Board and
in accordance with the requirements of
Accounting for Government Grants and
Disclosure of Government Assistance LKAS-
20, the company recognized during the year as
income and the outlays on project
implementation and administration project
infrastructure  and  support  services as
expenditure.

Grants are recognized where there is
reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and all attaching conditions are
complied with. When the grant relates to an
expense item, it is recognized as income over
the period necessary to match the grant on a
systematic basis to the costs that it is intended
to compensate. Where the grant relates to an
asset, it is set up as deferred income. Where
the company receives non-monetary grant, the
asset and that grant are recorded at nominal
amounts and released to the income statement
over the expected useful life of the relevant

asset by equal installments.

3.14 Other

Other income is recognized on accrual basis.

Consolidated Financial Statements 2021




INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY AGENCY OF SRI LANKA (PVT) LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended 31 December 2021

3.15

3.16

3.17

Contingencies and capital commitments
Contingencies are possible assets or
obligations that arise from a past event and
would be confirmed only on the occurrence or
nonoccurrence of uncertain future events,
which not wholly within control of the Group.
Commitments and Contingent liabilities are
disclosed in Note 19 and 30 to the financial

statements.

Related party transactions
Disclosure has been made in respect of the
transactions in which one party has the ability
to control or exercise significant influence
over the financial and operating policies and
decisions of the other, irrespective of whether

a price is being charged.

Events occurring after the reporting date
All material post reporting date events have
been considered and where appropriate
adjustments or disclosures have been made in
the respective notes to the financial

statements.
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Group Company
NOTE 04 2021 2020 2021 2020
REVENUE Restated Restated
Grant Income - Treasury 1.914.403,877 3.477.130,028 1.886.,238.407 3,448,467,586
Grant Income - Other Govt Institutions 24,530,460 28,159,428 24,530,460 28,159,428
Deferred Grant Income 73,664,660 262,203 73,070,175 74,458
2,012,598,997 3,505,551,659 1,983,839,043 3,476,701,473

As per the Revenue recognition policy stated in the notes to the financial statements, Grant income was re-classified as
revenue of the group and the entity and the income from non-grant activities stated previously under revenue was re-classified

as other income.

NOTE 05
OTHER INCOME
Sundry Income 2.340,289 3,110,000 2,340,289 2,900,125
Write Back - Grant Payable - - - -
Tender Document Fees 1.684.500 550,000 1.684.500 550,000
4,024,789 3,660,000 4,024,789 3,450,125
NOTE 06
PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION EXPENSES
Salaries and Wages 386.756.219 226,205,960 365.798,954 209,668.083
BYOD Allowances 3,961,490 2,057,000 3,961,490 2,057,000
Intern Allowance 1.521,858 1,052,673 1,072,194 385,650
Overtime 1,103,281 1,252,042 1,103,281 1,252,642
Staft Compensation Payment 81.600 - 81,600 -
Retirement Benefits Obligations
-Current Service Cost 6.622.904 5.010,782 6.062,114 4,558,052
-Interest Cost 2723738 3.057.946 2,467,319 2,719,338
Communication Expenses 1.175.050.240 1.038.472.365 1.175.050,240 1.038,472.365
Consultancy Expenses - Firm 94.040.212 90.113.772 94.046.212 90.113,772
Consultancy Expenses - Individual 13.986.881 20.182.406 13.986.881 20,182.406
Advertising Expenses 7.206.707 1.141.880 7,206,707 1,141,880
Events & Seminars 20,583,892 1,722,252 20.583.892 1,722,252
Training Expenses 1,848,176 1,005,192 1,848,176 1,005,192
Maintenance & Support Services 118.677,407 200,634,509 118.677.407 200,634,509
Fuel Expenses 1,224,281 1.284.727 1,224,281 1,284,727
Overseas Travel Expenses 1.477.958 222916 1,477,958 222916
Depreciation & Amortization 26.599.614 12,805.956 24.935.343 10,810,607
Loss on Disposal of Assets 2.401,538 2 1.516,884 .
Impairment of PPE 464,766 = 168.751 -
Printing 149,111 - 149.111 -
Courier Chargers 88.096 - 88,096 -
Travelling Expenses - Project 493,232 685.182 493,232 685,182
Maintenance of Computer software 3,556,233 1.468.800 3,556,233 1.468.800
Consumables 9,438,561 - 9.438,561 -
Equipment Hiring Expenses 247,500 - 247.500 -
Refreshment Expenses 210,425 203,858 210,425 203,858
Professional Fees 600,000 - 600,000 -
Media Campaign 157.500 2,019,744 157.500 2,019,744
Membership & Annual Subscription 49,246,365 16.902.326 49.246.365 16,902.326
Bank Charges - Projects 22,504 - 22,504 -
Currency Exchange Realized - Gain/Loss 134,405 - 134.405 -
Web Development Expenses 14,395,460 2,401,162 14,395,460 2,401,162
1,945,078,154 1,629,904,055 1,920,009,076 1,609,912,468
18
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Group Company

2021 2020 2021 2020
NOTE 07
PROJECT INFRASTRUCTURE & SUPPORT SERVICES
Telephone Charges 1.488.450 2.565.819 1.311,491 2.344.839
Computer Maintenance 82.040 115,991 9.500 22,641
Equipment Hiring Expenses 350.851 408,558 350,851 408,558
Sponsorships 175,000 - 175,000 -
Audit Fees 878.300 2,614,700 698.100 2,391,900
Insurance 6,928,264 6,643,192 6,502,478 5,875,412
Rent of Premises 68.540,358 26,954,400 64,069,158 18,012,000
Electricity 7,017,035 3,687.255 7,017,035 3,687,255
Repairs & Maintenance 459,901 - 459,901 -
Security Service Charges 1,049,069 - 1,049,069 -
Secretarial Services 5,246,550 929,765 4,998.550 909,765
Board Sitting Allowance 762,500 1.000,000 762,500 1,000,000
Bank Charges 144,729 317,011 116,704 317,011
Courier 15,975 16.680 15,975 10,400
Postage 17,330 30,000 17,330 29,325
Newspapers & Periodicals 94,030 79.150 94.030 79.150
Toners & Cartridges 520.595 418.700 520,595 418,700
Refreshments 2,101,714 1.658.111 2.094,108 1,639,048
Drinking Water 506.326 141,685 491,444 108,097
Cleaning Service 2,025,325 1,137,903 2,025,325 1,137,903
Stationary 1.628.051 304,679 1,628,051 297.819
Travelling - Local 423.447 379,945 418,291 356,260
Staff Training 126,267 - 126,267 -
Staff Recruitment Expenses 403,287 1,285,655 403,287 1,285,635
Vehicle Rent 5,829.600 5.862,267 5,829.600 5.862,267
General Administration Expenses 5.836.566 715,170 5,812,772 645,123
Membership & Annual Subscription 202,873 399,178 202,873 399,178
Translation Fee 133,945 7.308 133,945 7,308
Legal Fees 182,692 201,644 182,692 201.644
Documents Archiving Expenses 1,088,008 876,981 1,088,008 876,981
Payroll Processing Fee 976,174 787.290 897.954 665,590

115,235,251 59,539,036 109,502,882 48,989,827
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NOTE 08 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
8.1 Group Furniture &  Computer & Office Electrical Ins. & ICT Total
Fittings Equipment Equipment Fixtures Infrastructure
At Cost
Balance as at 01.01.2021 - 506,603 677,900 - 126,512 1,311,015
Additions 39,378,130 1,977,374 2,050,881 67,528.959 78,448,853 189,384,195
Disposals/ Transfers - (83,150) (454,183) - - (537,333)
Impairment - (25.500) - - - (25,500)
Transfer to Revaluation - - - - - -
Balance as at 31.12.2021 39,378,130 2,375,327 2,274,598 67,528,959 78,575,365 190,132,378
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at 01.01.2021 - 154,041 269,324 - 50,604 473,969
Charge for the Year - 99,385 90,784 - 25,302 215,471
Disposals/ Transters - (29,385) (227,091) . - (256,476)
Impairment - (10.200) - - - (10,200)
Transfer to Revaluation - - - - - -
Balance as at 31.12.2021 - 213,841 133,017 - 75,907 422,764
Net Book Value 39,378,130 2,161,486 2,141,581 67,528,959 78,499,458 189,709,613
8.2 Group Furniture & Computer Office Electrical Ins, & ICT Total
Fittings Hardware Equipment Fixtures Infrastructure
At Valuation
Balance as at 01.01.2021 14,064,681 11,514,739 3.557.347 - 30,100,000 59,236,767
De-recognition - - - - - -
Revaluation - - - - - -
Re-classification (170,425) 160,425 10,000 - - -
Impairment - (1.894,825) (352,507) - - (2,247,332)
Disposals/ Transfers (4.439.290)  (2.017,365)  (1,295,591) - - (7,752,246)
Balance as at 31.12.2021 9,454,966 7,762,974 1,919,249 - 30,100,000 49,237,189
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at 01.01.2021 8.445.609 6,954,764 2,268,152 - 13.912.042 31,580,566
Charge for the Year 2,334,922 2,135,192 583,910 - 6,020,000 11,074,025
Re-classification (102.255) 96,255 6.000 - - -
De-recognition - - - - - -
Impairment - (1.515.860) (282.005) - - (1,797,865)
Disposals/ Transfers (3.107,503)  (1,466,272)  (1,040,657) - - (5,614,433)
Balance as at 31.12.2021 7,570,773 6,204,079 1,535,399 - 19,932,042 35,242,293
Net Book Value 1,884,193 1,558,895 383,850 - 10,167,958 13,994,896
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NOTE 08  PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

8.3 Company

At Cost

Balance as at 01.01.2021
Additions

Transfers- Inter company
Disposals/ Transfers
Impairment

Transfer to Revaluation
Balance as at 31.12.2021

Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at 01.01.2021
Charge for the Year
Disposals/ Transfers
Impairment

Transfer to Revaluation
Balance as at 31.12.2021

Net Book Value

84 Company

At Valuation

Balance as at 01.01.2021
De-recognition
Revaluation
Re-classification
Impairment

Disposals/ Transfers
Balance as at 31.12.2021

Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at 01.01.2021
Charge for the Year
Re-classification
De-recognition

Impairment

Disposals/ Transfers
Balance as at 31.12.2021

Net Book Value

Furniture & Computer & Office Electrical Ins, & ICT Total
Fittings Equipment Equipment Fixtures Infrastructure
- 236.600 9.180 - 126,512 372,292
39.378.130 1.977.374 2,050,881 67,528.959 78,448,853 189,384,195.28
) (67,250) - 5 : (67,250)
- (25,500) - - - (25,500)
39,378,130 2,121,224 2,060,061 67,528,959 78,575,365 189,663,737
- 49,220 1,836 - 50,604 101,660
= 50,335 2458 - 25,302 78,096
- (23,025) - - - (23,025)
- (10,200) - - - (10,200)
- 66,330 4,294 - 75,907 146,531
39,378,130 2,054,894 2,055,766 67,528,959 78,499,458 189,517,206
Furniture & Computer & Office Electrical Ins. & ICT
Fittings Equipment Equipment Fixtures Infrastructure Total
11,929,731 6,271,597 1,891,417 - 30,100,000 50,198,744
(170.425) 160,425 10,000 - - -

- (451,750) (315,507) - - (767,257)
(2.957.390) (1,222,510) (765,257) - - (4,945,157)
8,801,910 4,763,762 820,053 - 30,100,000 44,486,330
7,164,639 3,761,658 1,134,850 - 13,912,042 25,973,188.03
2,056,122 1,167,249 303,758 - 6,020,000 9,547,129
(102.255) 96,255 6,000 - - -

- (361,400) (252,405) - - (613,805)
(2.070.173) (859,053) (535.680) 2 - (3,464,906)
7,048,333 3,804,709 656,522 - 19,932,042 31,441,606
1,753,583 959,052 164,131 - 10,167,958.40 13,044,724
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NOTE 09 _INTANGIBLE ASSETS

9.1 Group
At Cost

Computer Software & License

Accumulated Depreciation

Computer Software & License

Carrying Value

Computer Software & License
9.2 Group

At Valuation

Computer Software & License

Accumulated Depreciation

Computer Software & License

Carrying Value
Computer Software & License

9.3 Company
At Cost

Computer Software & License

Accumulated Depreciation

Computer Software & License

Carrying Value

Computer Software & License
9.4 Company

At Valuation

Computer Software & License

Accumulated Depreciation
Computer Software & License

Carrying Value
Computer Software & License

Balance as at Additians Disposal of Disposals/ Transfer to Balance as at
01.01.2021 3 o Subsidary Transfers Valuation 31.12.2021
- 87,682,310 - - - 87,682,310
- 87,682,310 - - - 87,682,310
Balance as at Charge for the Disposal of Disposals/ Transfer to Balance as at
01.01.2021 Year Subsidary Transfers Valuati 31.12.2021
- 14,613,718 - - - 14,613,718
- 14,613,718 - - - 14,613,718
2020 2021
- 73,068,592
5 73,068,592
Balance as at Transfer from Reveination Disposal of Disposals/ Balance as at
01.01.2021 Cost : Subsidary Transfers 31.12.2021
3,482,000 - - - - 3,482,000
3,482,000 - - - - 3,482,000
Balance as at Charge for the Transfer to Disposal of Disposals/ Balance as at
01.01.2021 Year Valuation Subsidary Transfers 31.12.2021
2,089,200 696,400 2 % 2,785,600
2,089,200 696,400 - - - 2,785,600
2020 2021
1,392,800 696,400
1,392,800 696,400
Balance as at Additions Disposal of Disposals/ Transfer to Balance as at
01.01.2021 i Subsidary Transfers Valuation J1.12.2021
- 87,082,310 - - - 87,682,310
i $7,682,310 = g E 87,682,310
Balance as at Charge for the Disposal of Disposals/ Transfer to Balance as at
01.01.2021 Year Subsidary Transfers Valuati 31.12.2021
- 14,613,718 - - - 14,613,718
- 14,613,718 - - - 14,613,718
2020 2021
73,068,592
X 73,068,592
Balance as at Transfer from 4 Disposal of Disposals/ Balance as at
% Revaluation d & o
01.01.2021 Cost Subsidary I'ransfers 31.12.2021
3,482,000 - 3,482,000
3,482,000 - - - - 3,482,000
Balance as at Charge for the Transfer to Disposal of Disposals/ Balance as at
01.01.2021 Year Valuation Subsidary Transfers 31.12.2021
2,089,200 696,400 2,785,600
2,089,200 696,400 - - - 2,785,600
2020 2021
1,392,800 696,400
1,392,800 696,400
22
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Group Company
NOTE 10 2021 2020 2021 2020
FINANCIAL ASSETS Restated Restated
Investments in Subsidiaries (10.1) 10 10
10.1
Investments in Subsidiaries
Lanka Government Information Infrastructure (Pvt) Ltd 10 10
NOTE 11 - - 10 10
GRANT RECEIVABLE
Grant Recervable 331,221,481 70,416,267 330,218,481 70,031,467
331,221,481 70,416,267 330,218,481 70,031,467
OTHER RECEIVABLES
Accounts Receivables 37.499 - 37.499 -
Refundable Deposits 23.402.490 8,901,400 23,402,490 8,901,400
General Advances - 30,000 - 30,000
Prepayments 59.381,193 78,016,492 59,255,205 77,842,680
82,821,182 86,947,892 82,695,194 86,774,080
NOTE 12
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at Bank 175.244.836 85,057.365 174,874,093 84,706,622
175,244,836 85,057,365 174,874,093 84,706,622
NOTE 13
STATED CAPITAL
Fully Paid Ordinary Shares 20 20 20 20
20 20 20 20
NOTE 14
RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Balance as at 01st January 34,046,730 30,579.463 30,841,489 27,193,382
Interest Cost for the period 2,723,738 3,057,946 2,467,319 2,719,338
Current Service Cost for the period 6,622,904 5.010,782 6,062,114 4,558,052
Payments (3.,960,750) (1,314,500) (2,988.750) (1,314,500)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on PV-DBO 5,368,291 (3.286,961) 4,068.241 (2,314,783)
Balance as at 31st December 44,800,913 34,046,730 40,450,413 30,841,489
Description of the valuation method used and the information about the valuer
LKAS 19 "Employee Benefits" requires the use of actuarial techniques to make a reliable estimate of the amount of retirement benefit that employees
have eamed in return for their service in the current and prior periods and discount that benefit using the Projected Unit Credit Method in order to
determine the present value of the retirement benefit obligations and the current service cost. This requires an entity to determine how much benefit is
attributable to the current and prior periods and to make estimates about demographic and financial vaniables that will influence the cost of the benefit.
The actuarial valuation has been carried out by Actuarial & Management Consultants (Pvt) Ltd.
The following key assumptions were made in arriving the above figure.
Mortality : A 1967/70 Mortality Table
Disability : 10% of Mortality
Rate of discount -8% p.a.
Staff Turnover Rate : 8% across the board up to age 54 thereafier zero
Nomal Retirement Age * 60 years (The employee who are aged over the specified retirement age have been assumed to retire on their respective
next birthday)
Salary Escalation Rates : Basic Salary : 7.00% p.a. {Increment are due in January every year
Retiring Gratuity Formula : Half month's Salary for each completed year of service for those with at least 5 years service
NOTE 15
DEFERRED LIABILITY FOR GRANT ASSETS
Amount Recognized as at 01st January 77.810.523 847.068 77,244,109 108,810
Prior Year Adjustment
Balance as at 01st January 77.810,523 847.068 77,244,109 108,810
Income Deferred during the Year 341.475.550 77.225.657 341.129.085 77,209,757
Adjustments - Deferred Grant Payable - = & =
Disposal
Transferred to Income Statement (73.664.660) (262.203) _ (73.070,175) (74,458)
Balance as at 31st December 345,621,413 77,810,523 345,303,018 77,244,109

Consolidated Financial Statements 2021
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NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 3IST DECEMBER 2021
(ALLFIGURES ARE IN SRI LANKAN RUPEES)

Group Company
NOTE 16 2021 2020 2021 2020
OTHER PAYABLES
Creditors 323.185.605 69.881.557 323,185,605 69,881,557
Other Project - Payables 138,728,838 63,603,139 138.728.838 63,603,139
Other Payables & Accrued Expenses 43,218,902 6,706,382 42,215,902 5,883,582
505,133,345 140,191,077 504,130,345 139,368,277
NOTE 17
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
17.1
Details of significant related party disclosures are as follows:
Related Party  Computer Emergency Readiness Team (Pvt) Ltd
Relationship Subsidiary (Disposed during 2018)
Group Company
2021 2020 2021 2020
Nature of Transaction
Balance as at 01st January 40,215,928 40,215,928 40,215,928 40,215,928
Lxpenses borne by the company - -
Disposal
Amount received from the related party - -
Balance as at 31st July 40,215,928 40,215,928 40,215,928 40,215,928
Related Party  Lanka Government Information Infrastructure (Pvt) Ltd
Relationship Subsidiary Company
2021 2020
Nature of Transaction
Balance as at 01st January 44,001,286 44,001,286
Expenses borne by the company - -
Amount received from the related party - -
Balance as at 31st December 44,001,286 44,001,286
40,215,928 40,215,928 84,217,213 84,217,213
17.2 Transactions with key management personnel of the company.
According to LKAS 24 "Related Party Disclosures'. Key Management personnel are those having authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity.
Group Company
2021 2020 2021 2020
Key Management Personnel Compensation
Short-Term Employee Benefits 762.500 1,000,000 762.500 1,000,000
762,500 1,000,000 762,500 1,000,000
24
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ICT AGENCY OF SRI LANKA (PVT) LTD

NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2021

(ALL FIGURES ARE IN SRI LANKAN RUPEES)

NOTE 18

EVENTS OCCURING AFFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

There has been no material event occurred afier the reporting date that require
adjustments to or disclosure of the financial statements.

NOTE 19
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

%% 19.1 Commitments

Capital Commitment as at the reporting date Rs. 2,114,577,029
T

19.2 Contingencies

Legal cases

Case reference Contingent Liability
LT/13/56/2017 Labour case hearing at high courts. Rs.7.070.000 is already deposited as

instructed by labour tribunal

LT/0/Add/56/2019 Reinstatement of service with salary arrears, Legal Fees & Any other
Compensations decided by the LT

There was no other significant contingent liability as at reporting date.

25
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Chairman

Lanka Government Information Infrastructure (Pvt) Ltd.

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements and Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements of the Lanka Government Information Infrastructure (Private)

~ Ltd for the year ended 31 December 2021 in terms of Section 12 of the National Audit Act,
No. 19 of 2018.

1K Financial Statements
11 Opinion

The audit of the financial statements of the Lanka Government Information Infrastructure
(Private) Ltd. for the year ended 31 December 2021 comprising the statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2021 and the statement of Profit or Loss. statement of
Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended. and Notes to the
financial statements. including a summary of significant accounting policies. was carried
out under my direction in pursuance of provisions in Article 154(1) of the Constitution of
the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka read in conjunction with provisions of the
National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018. My report to Parliament in pursuance of provisions in

Article 154 (6) of the Constitution will be tabled in due course.

In my opinion. the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the
- e [=}

financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2021. and of its financial

performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka

Accounting Standards.

qom 306/72, 80X300 OX, 2BEOBE. @ Cod @e. 306/72, 5 18, ug Bevori No. 306/72, Polduwa Road, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka.
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1.2

1.3

1.4

Basis for Opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards (SLAuSs). My
responsibilities, under those standards are further described .in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. [ believe
that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

my opinion.

Other information included in the Company’s 2021 Annual Report.

The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s 2021
Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and my auditer’s report
thereon. which I have obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report. Management is

responsible for the other information.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and I do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements. my responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and. in doing so. consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or

my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If based on the work I have performed on the other information that I have obtained prior
to the date of this auditor’s report. I conclude that there is a material misstatement of this

other information. I am required to report that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards. and for such internal
control as management determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial

statements that are {ree from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s/ ability to continue as a going concern. disclosing, as .applicable. matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations. or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial

reporting process.

As per Section 16(1) of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018, the Company is required
to maintain proper books and records of all its income. expenditure. assets and liabilities.

to enable annual and periodic financial statements to be prepared of the Company.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance. but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Sri Lanka
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or
in the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions

of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards. 1 exercise

professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. I also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements.
whether due to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o
those risks. and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting




from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations. or the override of

internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. but not for the purpose of

expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e LEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material
uncertainty exists. I am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate.
to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of my auditor’s report. However. future events or conditions may cause

the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the financial statements.
including the disclosures. and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

[ communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters.
significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal control that 1

identify during my audit.
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2. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

2.1 National Audit Act. No. 19 of 2018 and Companies Act, No. 7 of 2007 include specific
provisions for following requirements.

2.1.1 1 have obtained all the information and explanation that required for the audit and as far
as appears from my examination. proper accounting records have been kept by the
Company as per the requirement of section 163 (2) of the Companies Act. No. 7 of 2007
and section 12 (a) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

2l

(§8)

The financial statements presented is consistent with the preceding year as per the
requirement of  section 6 (1) (d) (iii) of the National Audit Act. No. 19 of 2018.

2.1.3 The financial statements presented includes all the recommendations made by me in the
previous year as per the requirement of section 6 (1) (d) (iv) of the National Audit Act.
No. 19 0of 2018.

2.2 Based on the procedures performed and evidence obtained were limited to matters that
are material. nothing has come to my attention:

2.2.1 to state that any member of the governing body of the Company has any direct or indirect
interest in any contract entered into by the Company which are out of the normal cause of
business as per the requirement of section 12 (d) of the National Audit Act. No. 19 of
2018.

2.2.2 to state that the Company has not complied with any applicable written law. general and
special directions issued by the governing body of the Company as per the requirement of
section 12 (1) of the National Audit Act. No. 19 of 2018: except for.

Reference to law/ direction Description

a)  The Companies Act No: 07
of 2007

section 133(1) An Annual General Meeting of shareholders should
be held once in each calendar year. The Company

had not held Annual General Meeting from its

inception.




b)

¢)

Public Enterprises circular

No 01/2021 dated
November 2021,

chapter 6.6  of

Operational Manual

16

the

Public  Finance circular

01/2014 dated 17 February

2014,

chapter 05 (1)

chapter 05 (2)

Public Enterprises circular

14

no: PED 55 dated
December 2010

paragraph 15

Although the draft annual report and Accounts
should be handed over to the Auditor General
within sixty (60) days after the close of the financial
year. Financial Statements for the year 2021 had
been handed over to the Auditor General after 425

days.

Even though the company should prepare the
Corporate Plan for minimum three years. it had not

been prepared.

Even though the action Plan incorporating
commercial activities to be implemented in. next
financial year should be prepared based on the
Corporate Plan. it had not been prepared for the

year 2021.

Even though the Audit Committee should meet at

least once in three months. it had not been held.
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e)  Public Enterprises circular
no: PED/12 dated 02 June
2003,

chapter 5.2.5 Even though the annual budget should be prepared
and final updated budget approved by the board
should be forwarded to the Ministry of Technology.
Department of Public Enterprises, General Treasury .
and Auditor General. the Company had not

prepared the budget for the year 2021.

chapter 9.2(b) Even though cach enterprise should have an
organization chart with an approved carder for the
institution. the Organization chart had not been

prepared for the company.

2.2.3 to state that the Company has not performed according to its powers, functions and duties

as per the requirement of section 12 (g) of the National Audit Act. No. 19 of 2018.

2.24 to state that the resources of the Company had not been procured and utilized
economically. efficiently and effectively within the time frames and in compliance with
the applicable laws as per the requirement of section 12 (h) of the National Audit Act. No.

19 0f 2018.

WPQW

Auditor General
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LANKA GOVERNMENT INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE (PVT) LTD

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2021

(ALL FIGURES ARE IN SRI LANKAN RUPEES)

Grant Income

Grant Disbursements

Project Implementation Expenses

Project Infrastructure & Support Services

Net Surplus/(Deficit) from Operating Activities

Other Income

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Net Surplus/(Deficit) for the Period

Other Comprehensive Income
Items not to be reclassified to Profit or Loss

Actuarial Loss on Defined Benefit Plans
Revaluation of Property Plant and Equipment
Income Tax Effect on Other Comprehensive Income

Other Comprehensive Loss for the Period

Total Comprehensive Income for the Period

2021 2020
28,759,954 28,850,186
(25,069,078) (19,991,587)
(5.732,369) (10,549,208)
(2.041,493) (1,690,609)

: 209,875
(2,041,493) (1,480,734)
2021 2020
(2,041,493) (1,480,734)
(1,300,050) 972,178
(1,300,050) 972,178
(3,341,543) (508,556)

The accounting policies and notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

Financial Statements 2021




LANKA GOVERNMENT INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE (PVT) LTD
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2021
(ALL FIGURES ARE IN SRI LANKAN RUPLES)

NOTE 2021 2020
Assets
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 8 1,142,579 3,997,058
1,142,579 3,997,058
Current Assets
Other Receivables 9 1,128,987 558,611
Amounts Due from Related Party 10 44,001,286 44,001,286
Cash & Cash Equivalents 11 370,743 350,743
45,501,016 44,910,640
Total Assets 46,643,595 48,907,698
Equity & Liabilities
Stated Capital 12 10 10
Revaluation Reserve 9,038,939 13,326,103
Accumulated Surplus 31,932,751 30,987,130
Total Equity 40,971,700 44,313,243
Non-Current Liabilities
Retirement Benefit 13 4,350,500 3,205,241
Deferred Revenue for Grant Assets 14 318,395 566,414
4,668,895 3,771,655
Current Liabilities
Trade & Other Payables 15 1,003,000 822,800
Amounts Due to Related Party 10 - -
1,003,000 822,800
Total Equity & Liabilities 46,643,595 48,907,698

The Accounting Policies and notes on pages S through 19 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

These Financial Statements are in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007.
ina \

or the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements.

Direct

The board of directo
Signed and on behalf of the board by;

A\

Chairman Director

21 February 2023

Financial Statements 2021
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LANKA GOVERNMENT INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE (PVT) LTD
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2021
(ALL FIGURES ARE IN SRI LANKAN RUPEES)

Stated  Revaluation Accumulated Total

Capital Reserve Surplus
As at 3 1st December 2019 10 13,326,103 31,495,686 44,821,799
Surplus for the Year - - (508,556) (508,556)
As at 31st December 2020 10 13,326,103 30,987,130 44,313,243
Transfer of Re-valuation Reserve / Disposed assets (4,287.164) 4,287,164 -
Total Comprehensive Income - 0 (3.341,543) (3,341,543)
As at 31st December 2021 10 9,038,939 31,932,751 40,971,700

The accounting policies and notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
Figures in brackets indicate deductions.
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LANKA GOVERNMENT INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE (PVT) LTD
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2021
(ALL FIGURES ARE IN SRI LANKAN RUPEES)

Note 2021 2020

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year (2,041,493) (1,480,734)
Adjustments for;
Prior Year Adjustment - -
Depreciation & Amortization 1,664,271 1,995,349
Retirement Benefits - Current Service Cost 560,790 452,730
Retirement Benefits - Interest Cost 256,419 338,608
Retirement Benefits - Paid (972,000) -
Loss on Disposal of Assets 884,653 -
Impairment 296,015 -
Deferred Revenue for Grant Assets Adjustment (248,019) (171,845)
Write off - Transfer to Consumable 9,540 -

410,176 1,134,108
Working Capital Changes
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Receivables (570,376) (281,401)
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Payables 180,200 (626,932)
Decrease/(Increase)in Related Parties - -
Net Cash Generated (Used in) from Operating Activities 20,000 225,775
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Additions to Property, Plant & Equipment - (15,900)
Grant Received (Income Deferred during the Year) - -
Net Cash Generated (Used in) from Investing Activities - (15,900)
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the Year 350,743 140,868
Net Cash Generated (Used in) during the Year 20,000 209,875
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the End of the Year 370,743 350,743

Financial Statements 2021
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LANKA GOVERNMENT INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE (PVT) LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended 31 December 2021

1
141

1.2

1.3

CORPORATE INFORMATION
General

Lanka Government Information Infrastructure
(Pvt) Ltd. (LGII) was
company’s act of 2007 in July 2011 and

established under

operations by this subsidiary started in 2012.
The immediate parent of the company is The
Information & Communication Technology
Agency of Sri Lanka (Private) Limited (ICTA).
The registered office of the Company is situated
at No 490 R. A. De Mel Mawatha, Colombo 03.

Principal Activities and Nature of

Operations
The company Operates and development of the
Lanka Government Network (LGN) which is the
highly available, secure and reliable underlying
backbone that

information  infrastructure

connects government organizations of the
Government of Sri Lanka. LGII also facilitates
many other IT related services to Sri Lanka

government.

Date of Authorization for Issue
The financial statements of Lanka Government
Information Infrastructure (Pvt) Ltd For the year
ended December 31, 2021 was authorized for

issuance by the directors on 21 February 2023.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
The financial statements which have been
presented in Sri Lankan Rupees have been

prepared on a historical cost basis.

2.1

22

23

24

Statement of Compliance

Financial statements of the Company have been
prepared in accordance with the Sri Lanka
Accounting Standards (herein referred to as
SLFRSs/LKASs) effective from Ist January
2021, laid down by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Sri Lanka (ICASL) and the
requirements of the Companies Act No. 07 of
2007.

Responsibility for financial statements
The Board of Directors of the Company is
responsible for the preparation and fair

presentation of the financial statements.

Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis, except assets recorded
in Property, Plant & Equipment which are
measured at valuation less depreciation and the
retirement benefit obligations are measured at
the present value of the defined benefit
obligation as explained in the respective notes to
the financial statements. These financial
statements have been prepared on the basis that
the Company and the Company would continue

as a going concern for the foreseeable future.

Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Sri
Lankan Rupees, which is the company’s

functional and presentation currency.

Financial Statements 2021




LANKA GOVERNMENT INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE (PVT) LTD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended 31 December 2021

2.5 Use of Estimates & Judgments and 2.5.1  Fair value of non-financial assets

assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with Sri  Lanka Accounting

Standards require management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of accounting policies and
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,

income and expenses.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
based on historical experience and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about the
carrying amount of assets and liabilities that are

not readily apparent from other sources.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the
period in which the estimate is revised, if the
revision affects only that period or in the period
of the revision and future periods if the revision

affects both current and future periods.

Information about significant areas of

estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments
in applying accounting policies that have the
most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements, is stated

below:

The fair value used by the Company in the
measurement of non-financial assets is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell
the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either in the principal market for the asset or
liability, or in the absence of a principal market
in the most advantageous market that is
accessible by the Company for the asset or
liability The fair value of an asset or a liability
is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would act in their market
participant's ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its
highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that
are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure
fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of

unobservable inputs.

2.5.2  Useful lives of depreciable assets

Management reviews its estimation of the
useful lives of depreciable assets at each
reporting date based on the expected utility of
the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates
relate to technical obsolescence that may

change the useful life of certain property, plant

and equipment.

Financial Statements 2021
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LANKA GOVERNMENT INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE (PVT) LTD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended 31 December 2021

2.53 Defined benefit obligation liability, the Company uses observable market

Management’s estimate of the defined benefit data as far as possible.

obligation is based on a number of critical i g
4 : 2.6 Materiality and Aggregation
underlying assumptions such as mortality rates,

) s Each material class of similar items is presented
discount rate and anticipation of future salary

; el : separately in the financial statements. Items of
increases. Variation in these assumptions may

f dissimilar nature or function are presented
defined benefit

significantly impact the

s separately unless they are immaterial.
obligation amount and the annual defined

benefit expense. 2.7  Comparative Information

The accounting policies have b onsistentl
2.54  Fair value of financial instruments ea bR B y

! . . applied by the Company. Previous year's figures
Management applies valuation techniques to

and phrases have been re-arranged wherever

determine the fair value of financial

’ . necessary, to conform to the current year’s
instruments where active market quotes are not
. presentation.
This

available. requires management to

develop estimates and assumptions based on
3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

market inputs, using observable data that ACCOUNTING POLICIES

market participants would use in pricing the 3 A
3.1 Foreign Currency Translation
instrument. Where such data is not observable,

: ! : The financial statements are presented in Sri
management uses its best estimate. Estimated ) :
which is

Lankan Rupees, the company’s

fair values of financial instruments may vary

functional ~and  presentation  currency.

from the actual prices that would be achieved

: ; ) Transactions in foreign currencies are initially
in an arm’s length transaction at the reporting . :
™ recorded at the functional currency rate ruling at
ate.

the date of the transaction. Monitory assets and

2.5.5 Measurement of fair values liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are

A number of the Company’s accounting
policies and disclosures require measurement
of fair values, for both financial and non-
financial assets and liabilities.

Significant valuation issues are reported to the
Audit When

Company’s Committee.

measuring the fair value of an asset or a

retranslated at the functional currency rate of
exchange ruling at the Statement of Financial
Position. All differences are taken to Statement
of Comprehensive Income. Non- monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates as at dates of the initial

translations. Non-monetary items measured at

Financial Statements 2021




LANKA GOVERNMENT INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE (PVT) LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended 31 December 2021

fair value in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the date when the fair

value was determined.

3.2 Other Receivables

Other Receivables and dues from related Parties

are recognized at Cost.

3.3  Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents are cash in hand,
demand deposits and short-term highly liquid
investments, readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and subject to insignificant risk

of changes in value.

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and
deposits in banks net of outstanding bank
overdrafts. Investment with short maturities i.e.
three months or less from the date of acquisition

is also treated as cash equivalents.

3.4 Property, plant and equipment

3.41 Recognition and measurement
Items of property, plant and equipment other
than land and buildings, are measured at cost

less accumulated depreciation and accumulated

impairment losses.

The cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to
working condition for its intended use. The cost
of self-constructed assets includes the cost of

materials, direct labour and any other costs

directly attributable to bringing the asset to the
working condition for its intended use, and
borrowing costs if the recognition criteria are

met.

This also includes cost of dismantling and
removing the items and restoring them in the site

on which they are located.

All items of property, plant and equipment are
recognised initially at cost and subsequently at

cost or at valuation.

Revaluations are performed with sufficient
regularity such that the carrying amount does not
differ materially from that which would be
determined using fair values at the end of each

reporting period.

Any revaluation increase arising on the
revaluation of assets are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity, except to the extent that it reverses a
revaluation decrease for the same asset
previously recognised in the income statement,
in which case the increase is credited to the
income statement to the extent of the decrease

previously expensed.

A decrease in the carrying amount arising on a
revaluation of land and buildings are recognised
in the income statement to the extent that it
exceeds the balance, if any, held in the
property’s revaluation reserve relating to a

previous revaluation of the same assets.
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Upon disposal, any related revaluation reserve is
transferred from the revaluation reserve to
retained earnings and is not taken into account

in arriving at the gain or loss on disposal.

3.42 Significant components of property plant

and equipment
When parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives than the
underlying asset, they are identified and
accounted separately as major components of
property, plant and equipment and depreciated

separately based on their useful life.

3.43 Subsequent cost

The Company recognises in the carrying amount
of property, plant and equipment the cost of
replacing a part of an item, when it is probable
that the future economic benefits embodied in
the item will flow to the Company and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The
carrying amounts of the parts that are replaced
are recognised from the cost of the asset. The
cost of day-to-day servicing of property, plant
and equipment are recognised in the income

statement as and when incurred.

3.44 Depreciation

Depreciation is based on the cost of an asset less
its residual value. Depreciation is recognised in
the income statement on a straight line basis over
the estimated useful lives of each component of

an item of property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is
available for use and ceases at the earlier of the
date that the asset is classified as held for sale or

on the date that the asset is disposed.

Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of
the lease term and their useful lives unless it is
reasonably certain that the Company will obtain

ownership by the end of the lease term.

The estimated useful lives of property plant and

equipment are as follows:

Furniture Fittings 5 years
Office Equipment 5 years
Computer Hardware S years

Electrical installations & fixtures 5 years

ICT infrastructure S5 years

The cost of replacement of components of assets
recognised in the carrying amount of property,
plant and equipment is depreciated over the

balance useful life of the asset.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and the
residual values are reviewed at each reporting

date and adjusted accordingly.

3.4.5 De-recognition

The carrying amount of an item of property,
plant and equipment is de-recognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. The gain

or loss arising from de-recognition of an item of
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3.51

property, plant and equipment is included in

profit or loss when item is de-recognised.

Leases

Finance leases
Leases in terms of which the Company assumes
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases.
On initial recognition, the leased assets under
property, plant and equipment, is measured at
an amount equal to the lower of its fair value
and the present value of minimum lease
payments.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is
accounted for in accordance with the
accounting policy applicable to that asset.
Minimum lease payments under finance leases
are apportioned between the finance expense
and the reduction of the outstanding liability.
The finance expense is allocated to each period
during the lease term so as to produce
a constant periodic rate interest on the

remaining balance of the liability.

3.52 Operating leases

Leases where the lessor effectively retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership over the assets are classified as
operating leases. Payments under operating
leases are recognised as an expense in the
income statement on a straight-line basis over
the term of the lease or any other basis more
representative of the time pattern of the benefits

derived from the lease.

The initial cost of acquiring a leasehold
property treated as an operating lease 1is
recognised as a non-current asset and is
amortised over the period of the lease in
accordance with the pattern of benefits
expected to be derived from the lease. The
carrying amount of leasehold property is tested

for impairment annually.

Intangible assets

Initial Recognition and measurement
The Company recognises intangible assets if it
is probable that the expected future economic
benefits that are attributable to the asset will
flow to the entity and the cost of the asset can
be measured reliably.
Separately acquired intangible assets are
measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost
of such separately acquired intangible assets
include the purchase price, import duties, non-
refundable purchase taxes and any directly
attributable cost of preparing the asset for its
intended use.

The cost of intangible assets acquired in a
business combination is the fair value of the
asset at the date of acquisition.

The cost of an internally generated intangible
asset arising from the development phase of an
internal project which is capitalised includes all
directly attributable costs necessary to create,
produce, and prepare the asset to be capable of

operating in the manner intended by the

Management.
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Other  development  expenditure  and
expenditure on research activities, undertaken
with the prospect of gaining new technical
knowledge and understanding is expensed in

the income statement as and when incurred.

3.6.2 Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is
capitalised only when it increases the future
economic benefits embodied in the specific

asset to which it relates.

3.6.3 Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition an intangible asset is
stated at its costs less any accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment
losses.

The useful economic life of an intangible asset
is assessed to be either finite or indefinite.
Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised
over the useful economic life of the asset. The
amortisation period and the amortisation
method for an intangible asset with a finite
useful life is reviewed at least at the end of each
reporting date. Changes in the expected useful
life or the expected pattern of consumption of
future economic benefits embodied in the asset
is accounted for by changing the amortisation
period or method, as appropriate, and are
treated as changes in accounting estimates. The
amortisation expense on intangible assets with
finite lives is recognised in the income
statement. Intangible assets with indefinite

useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for

3.6.4

3.7

impairment annually, either individually or at
the cash-generating unit level.

The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed
annually to determine whether the indefinite
life continues to be supportable. If not, the
change in useful life from indefinite to finite is

made on a prospective basis.

Intangible assets recognised by the
Company

Computer software

All computer software cost incurred and
licensed for use by the Company, which does
not form an integral part of related hardware,
which can be clearly identified and reliably
measured with the probability of leading to
future economic benefits, are capitalised under
intangible assets. The Company amortises

computer software over period of 5 years.

Impairment — Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-
financial assets, other than inventories and
deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
reporting date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amounts of such assets
are estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised if the
carrying amount of an asset or its cash-
generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount.
A cash-generating unit is the smallest
identifiable asset Company that generates cash

flows that are largely independent from other
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assets. Impairment losses are recognised in the
income statement.

Impairment losses recognised in respect of

Reversals of impairment losses are recognised

in the income statement.

_ : P 3.8 Liabilities and provisions
cash-generating units on acquisition of
A ; Liabilities classified as current liabilities in the
subsidiaries are allocated first to reduce the
A X statement of financial position are those which
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
: : fall due for payment on demand of the creditor
the unit, and then to reduce the carrying amount
: ! or within one year of the reporting date. Non-
of the other assets in the unit (or Company of Y P &
. : current liabilities are those balances that
units) on a pro rata basis.
become repayable after one year from the
Calculation of recoverable amount reporting date.
The recoverable amount of an asset or cash- All known liabilities have been accounted for
generating unit is the greater of its value in use in preparing the financial statements.
and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing
3.9 Provisions

value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset or cash-generating

unit.

3.7.2 Reversal of impairment

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods
are assessed at each reporting date for any
indications that the loss has decreased or no
longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if

there has been a change in the estimates used to

Provisions are recognised when the Company
has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the Company expects some or all of a
provision to be reimbursed, for example, under
an insurance contract, the reimbursement is
recognised as a separate asset, but only when

the reimbursement is virtually certain. The

determine the recoverable amount. An expense relating to a provision is presented in
impairment loss (excluding goodwill impaired the income statement net of any
previously) is reversed only to the extent that reimbursement.

the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the

carrying amount that would have been

determined, net of depreciation or amortisation,

if no impairment loss had been recognised.

12

If the effect of the time value of money is
material, provisions are discounted using a

current pre-tax rate that reflects, when

appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
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When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is

recognised as a finance cost.

3.10 Employee benefits

3.10.1 Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are
measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed as the related service is provided. A
liability is recognised for the amount expected
to be paid in cash as ex-gratia in the short term,
if the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation to pay this amount as a
result of past service rendered by the employee,

and the obligation can be measured reliably.

3.10.2 Defined contribution plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-
employment benefit plan under which an entity
pays a fixed employee benefit contribution into
a separate entity and will have no further legal
or constructive obligations to pay any
additional  amounts.  Obligations for
contributions to a defined contribution plan are
recognised as an employee benefit expense in
the income statement in the periods during

which services are rendered by employees.

3.10.3 Employee provident fund and Employee
trust fund

The Company contributes a sum not less than
12% of the gross emoluments of employees
employed in Sri Lanka as provident fund

benefits and 3% as trust fund benefits.

3.10.4 Defined benefit plan — retiring gratuity

A defined benefit plan is a postemployment
benefit plan other than a defined contribution
plan.

The liability recognised in the statement of
financial position in respect of defined benefit
plans is the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the reporting date. The defined
benefit obligation is calculated annually using
the projected unit credit method by qualified
actuary as recommended by LKAS - 19. The
present value of the defined benefit obligation
is determined by discounting the estimated
future cash flows using interest rates that are
denominated in the currency in which the
benefits will be paid, and that have terms of
maturity approximating to the terms of the
liability.

Provision has been made in the financial
statements for retiring gratuities from the first
year of service for all employees.

However, according to the Payment of Gratuity
Act No. 12 of 1983, the liability for payment to
an employee arises only after the completion of
5 years continued service.

The liability is not externally funded.
Company recognises all actuarial gains and
losses arising from defined benefit plans
immediately in the statement of other

comprehensive income.

3.11 Revenue Recognition

In consultation with the Sri Lanka Accounting

and Auditing Standards Monitoring Board and
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in accordance with the requirements of Commitments and Contingent liabilities are
Accounting for Government Grants and disclosed in Note 19 and 30 to the financial
Disclosure of Government Assistance LKAS- statements.

20, the company recognized during the year as

: ; 3.14 Related party transactions
income and the outlays on project

: : o : Disclosure has been made in respect of the
implementation and administration project

: : transactions in which one party has the ability
infrastructure  and  support services as

: to control or exercise significant influence over
expenditure.

3 ; the financial and operatin olicies and
Grants are recognized where there is reasonable P ED

x . decisions of the other, irrespective of whether a
assurance that the grant will be received and all R

A s ! ! rice is being charged.
attaching conditions are complied with. When . & 5
the grant relates to an expense item, it is 3.15 Events occurring after the reporting date

recognized as income over the period necessary All material post reporting date events have

to match the grant on a systematic basis to the been considered and where appropriate

costs that it is intended to compensate. Where adjustments or disclosures have been made in

the grant relates to an asset, it is set up as the respective notes to the financial statements.
deferred income. Where the company receives
non-monetary grant, the asset and that grant are
recorded at nominal amounts and released to
the income statement over the expected useful

life of the relevant asset by equal installments.

3.12 Other

Other income is recognized on accrual basis.

3.13 Contingencies and capital commitments
Contingencies are possible assets or obligations
that arise from a past event and would be
confirmed only on the occurrence or
nonoccurrence of uncertain future events,
which not wholly within control of the

Company.
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2021 2020
NOTE 04 GRANT INCOME
Grant Income - Treasury 28,165,469 28,662,442
Deferred Grant Income 594,485 187,745

28,759,954 28,850,186

NOTE 05 REVENUE
Sundry Income - 209,875
- 209,875
As per the Revenue recognition policy stated in the notes to the financial statements, Grant income was re-classified as
revenue of the group and the entity and the income from non-grant activities stated previously under revenue was re-
classified as other income.

NOTE 06 PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION EXPENSES

Salaries and Wages 20,957,265 16,537.883
Intern Allowance 449,665 667,017
Retirement Benefits Obligations

-Current Service Cost 560,790 452,730

-Interest Cost 256,419 338,608
Loss on Disposal of Assets 884,653 -
Impairment 296,015 -
Depreciation & Amortization 1,664,271 1,995,349

25,069,078 19,991,587

021 2020
NOTE 07 PROJECT INFRASTRUCTURE & SUPPORT SERVICES

Telephones & ISP Charges 176,959 220,980
Audit Fees 180,200 222,800
Insurance 425,786 767,781
Rent of Premises 4,471,200 8,942,400
Repairs & Maintenance 4,050 36,390
IT Equipment Maintenance 72,540 93,350
Payroll Processing Fee 78,220 121,700
Travelling - Local 5,156 23,685
Stationary & Printing - 6,860
Meals & Refreshments Expenses 7,606 19,063
Professional Charges 248,000 20,000
Postage - 675
Office Requites - 360
General Administration Expenses 19,744 33,297
Courier Chargers - 6.280
Bank Charges 28,025 -

Drinking Water 14,882 33,588

5,732,369 10,549,208
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NOTE 08

8.1 Company

At Cost

Balance as at 01.01.2021
Additions

Disposals/ Transfers
Transfer to Revaluation
Balance as at 31.12.2021

Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at 01.01.2021
Charge for the Year
Disposals/ Transfers
Transfer to Revaluation
Balance as at 31.12.2021

Net Book Value

8.2 Company

At Valuation

Balance as at 01.01.2021
De-recognition
Revaluation

Impairment

Disposals/ Transfers
Balance as at 31.12.2021

Accumulated Depreciation
Balance asat 01.01.2021
Charge for the Year
De-recognition

Impairment

Disposals/ Transfers
Balance as at 31.12.2021

Net Book Value

Furniture & Computer & Office ICT Balance as at
Fittings Equipment Equipment Infrastructure  31.12.2021
- 270,003 668,720 938,723
- (15,900)  (454,183) (470,083)
- 254,103 214,537 - 468,640
104,821 267,488 - 372,309
- 49,050 88,326 - 137,375
- (6,360)  (227,091) - (233,451)
- 147,511 128,722 - 276,233
- 106,592 85,815 - 192,407
Furniture & Computer & Office ICT Balance as at
Fittings Equipment Equipment Infrastructure  31.12.2021
2,134,950 5,237,143 1,665,930 - 9,038,023
- (1,443,075) (37,000) - (1,480,075)
(1,481,900) (794,855)  (530,334) - (2,807,089)
653,050 2,999,213 1,098,596 - 4,750,859
1,280,970 3,193,106 1,133,302 - 5,607,378
278,800 967,943 280,153 - 1,526,896
(1,154,460) (29,600) - (1,184,060)
(1,037.330) (607,219)  (504,978) - (2,149,527)
522,440 2,399,370 878,877 - 3,800,087
130,610 599,843 219,719 - 950,172
16

Financial Statements 2021



Annual Report - 2021

LANKA GOVERNMENT INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE (PVT) LTD
NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2021
(ALL FIGURES ARE IN SRI LANKAN RUPEES)

2021 2020
NOTE 09 OTHER RECEIVABLES
Grant Receivable 1,003,000 384,800
Receivables - -
Prepayments 125,987 173,811
Deposits - z
1,128,987 558,611
NOTE 10 AMOUNTS DUE FROM RELATED PARTY
ICT Agency of Sri Lanka (Pvt) Ltd. 44,001,286 44,001,286
44,001,286 44,001,286
NOTE 11 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at Bank 370,743 350,743
370,743 350,743
NOTE 12 STATED CAPITAL
Fully Paid Ordinary Shares 10 10
10 10
NOTE 13 RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Balance as at 01st January 3,205,241 3,386,081
Current Service Cost for the period 560,790 452,730
Interest Cost for the period 256,419 338,608
Payments (972,000) B
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss on PV-DBO 1,300,050 (972,178)
Balance as at 3 1st December 4,350,500 3,205,241

Description of the valuation method used and the information about the valuer

LKAS 19 "Employee Benefits" requires the use of actuarial techniques to make a reliable estimate of the amount of
retirement benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods and discount that
benefit using the Projected Unit Credit Method in order to determine the present value of the retirement benefit obligations
and the current service cost. This requires an entity to determine how much benefit is attributable to the current and prior
periods and to make estimates about demographic and financial variables that will influence the cost of the benefit.

The actuarial valuation has been carried out by Actuarial & Management Consultants (Pvt) Ltd.

The following key assumptions were made in arriving the above figure.

Mortality : A 1967/70 Mortality Table

Disability : 10% of Mortality

Discount rate -11.5% p.a.

Staff Turnover Rates : 8.0% across the board up to age 54 and thereafier zero.

Normal Retirement Age : 60 years (The employee who are aged over the specified retirement age have been assumed to
retire on their respective next birthday)

Salary Escalation Rates : Basic Salary : 10.00% p.a. :Increment are due in January every year

Retiring Gratuity Formula : Half month's Salary for each completed year of service for those with at least 5 years service.

NOTE 14 DEFERRED LIABILITY FOR GRANT ASSETS

Balance as at O1st January 566,414 738,258
Income Deferred during the Year 346,465 15,900
Transferred Assets Grant from ICTA - -
Transferred to Income Statement (594,485) (187,745)
Balance as at 31st December 318,395 566,414
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2021
NOTE 15 OTHER PAYABLES
Creditors -

Other Payables & Accrued Expenses 1,003,000

2020

822,800

1,003,000

822,800

NOTE 16 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

16.1 Details of significant related party disclosures are as follows:

Related Party
ICT Agency of Sri Lanka (Pvt) Ltd

Relationship
Parent company

Nature of Transaction

Balance as at 01st January 44,001,286
Expenses borne by the company -
Amount received from the related party

44,001,286

Balance as at 3 1st December 44,001,286

44,001,286

16.2 Transactions with key management personnel of the company.

According to LKAS 24 'Related Party Disclosures', Key Management personnel are those having

authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity.

Key Management Personnel Compensation
Short-Term Employee Benefits -
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NOTE 18 EVENTS OCCURING AFFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

There has been no material event occurred after the reporting date that require
adjustments to or disclosure of the financial statements.

NOTE 19 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

19.1 Commitments
There was no capital expenditure or financial commitment outstanding at the
reporting date.

19.2 Contingencies
There was no significant contingent liability as at reporting date.
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